

AMDA
List of General Body members

S#	STATES / UTS	NAME, DESIGNATION AND CONTACT ADDRESS	CONTACT NO.	WEBSITE	E-MAIL ID
1	ANDHRA PRADESH	The Metropolitan Commissioner Hyderabad Metropolitan Development Authority Tarnaka Commercial Complex, Tarnaka Hyderabad - 500 007 040-27003313	040-27003313 27001880(F) P.A. to M.C. 09849909904	www.hmda.gov.in	mc@hmda.gov.in
2		The Secretary Hyderabad Metropolitan Development Authority Tarnaka Commercial Complex, Tarnaka Hyderabad - 500 007 040-23400684	040 23400684	www.hmda.gov.in	secretary@hmda.gov.in
3		The Commissioner Capital Region Development Authority Lenin center, Governorpet, Arundalpet, Governorpet, Vijayawada, Andhra Pradesh-520002 0866-2571271	0866-2571271 Fax:0866-2577357	www.crda.ap.gov.in	crda@ap.gov.in
4		The Chief Planning Officer Capital Region Development Authority Lenin Center , Governor Pet , Vijayawada - 520002. Andhra Pradesh - India. 0866-2571271	0866-2571271 Fax:0866-2577357	www.crda.ap.gov.in	vgtm_uda@yahoo.com
5		The Vice-Chairman Vishakhapatnam Urban Dev. Authority Udyog Bhawan Complex, 3rd Floor, Udyog Bhawan, Sripuram Jn. Vishakhapatnam - 530 003 0891-2754133	0891 2754133 2751155 2754189-telefax	www.vuda.gov.in	vcvuda@yahoo.com
6		The Vice-Chairman Kakatiya Urban Development Authority Hanamkonda, Behind Ashok hotel Warangal - 506 001 0870-2460284	0870 2460284 2460286-telefax	www.kuda.in	vckuda@yahoo.co.in
7		The Commissioner Municipal Corporation of Guntur Opposite to Gandhi Park Guntur- 522 063 (A.P.) 0863- 2224202	0863-2224202 2324704(FA X)	www.gunturcorporation.org	commissioner@gunturcorporation.org
8		The Special Officer & Commissioner Greater Hyderabad Municipal Corporation, Municipal Complex, Tankbund, Hyderabad – 500 029 (A.P.) 040- 23224564	040-23224564, 23225267 23260050 (FAX)	www.ghmc.gov.in	commissionerghmc2013@gmail.com
9		The Commissioner Greater Visakhapatnam Municipal Corporation Tenneti Bhawan, Asilmetda Junction, Near RTC Complex, Visakhapatnam-2 0891-2746300	0891 2746300, 2754395 2568545(FA X)	www.gvmc.gov.in	Commissioner_gvmc@yahoo.co.in

10	GUJARAT	The Chairman Ahmedabad Urban Dev. Authority Sardar Vallabhai Patel, Sankul, Usmanpura, Ashram Road, Ahmedabad - 380 014 079-27545060	079 27545060 27545061(F)	www.auda.org .in	auda_urban@yahoo.co.in
11		The Chief Executive Authority Ahmedabad Urban Dev. Authority Sardar Vallabhai Patel Sankul, Usmanpura, Ashram Road Ahmedabad - 380 014 079-27545062	079 27545062	www.auda.org .in	auda_urban@yahoo.co.in
12		The Chief Executive Authority Jamnagar Area Development Authority Dr.Hedgewar Commercial Complex, Satrasta Circle Jamnagar - 361 001 0288-2660128	0288 2660128 2553054- telefax 2540438(F)	www.jada.org.in	cea_jada@yahoo.co.in
13		The Chairman Rajkot Urban Development Authority Chimanbhai Patel Vikas Bhawan Post Box No.238, Jamnagar Road Rajkot - 360 001 0281-2476874	0281 2476874 2476799 2450523(F)	www.rajkotuda.com	rajurbandev@yahoo.com
14		The Chairman Surat Urban Development Authority "SUDA BHAVAN" Vesu-Abhva Road, Vesu, Surat – 395 007 Phone: (0261) 2500050	0261- 2465007 2465008 2465009 2470318(F)	www.sudaonline.org	sudaonline1978@gmail.com
15		The Chairman Vadodara Urban Development Authority VUDA Bhawan, L&T Circle, VIP Road, Karelibaug Vadodara - 390 018 0265-2466710-12	0265 2466710-12 2465122(F)	www.vuda.co.in	cea_vuda@yahoo.com
16		The Chief Executive Officer Bhuj Area Development Authority Reliance Hall, Near Bahumali Bhavan Bhuj - 370 001 02832-221734	02832 221734,2218 62 223899(F)		
17		The Chief Executive Authority Bhavnagar Area Dev.Authority "Mahatma Gandhi" Sadan, B/h.Town Hall,Motibaug Bhavnagar - 364 001 0278-2427859	0278 2427859 2430748(F) P.A.- Sh.R.N. Gosai 9909002580		bada.bhavnagar@rediffmail.com
18		The Chief Executive Officer Gujarat Municipal Finance Board Nigam Vistar, Sector-10/A Gandhi Nagar – 382 101 079-23256301	079- 23256301 23250296 23250332 23250294 23250280 (F) 9724173497(Mahesh Patel)	www.gmfb.in	gmfb1@yahoo.co.in
19		The Municipal Commissioner	079	www.egovamc	mcahmedabad@ahmedabadcity.gov

		Ahmedabad Municipal Corporation Sardar Patel Bhawan, Sardar Patel Road, Danapith Ahmedabad – 380 001 079-25391811-30	25391811-30 25352828(FA X)	.com	.in
20		The Municipal Commissioner Vadodara Municipal Corporation Khanderao Market building, Rajmahal Road Vadodara- 390 001 0265-2433344	0265 2433344 2433060(FA X)	www.vmc.gov. in	commissioner@ vmc.gov.in
21		The Deputy Municipal Commissioner (Admn.) Vadodara Municipal Corporation Khanderao Market Building, Raj Mahal Road Vadodara – 390 001 0265-2433388	0265 2433388 2433116 2433118 2433060(FA X)		commissioner@ vmc.gov.in dymc_a@vmc.g ov.in
22		The Municipal Commissioner Rajkot Municipal Corporation Dr.Ambedkar Bhavan Dhebarbhai Road Rajkot - 360 001 0281-2224133	0281 2224133 2239973 6691110 2224258(F)	www.rmc.gov.i n	mc_rmc@rmc.g ov.in
23		The Commissioner Surat Municipal Corporation Mahanagar Seva Sadan, Muglisara Road Surat - 395 003 0261-2422244	0261 2422244 2472124 2422110(F)	www.suratmun icipal.gov.in	commissioner@ suratmunicipal.o rg
24		The Dy. Commissioner Planning & Development Surat Municipal Corporation Mahanagar Seva Sadan, Muglisara Road Surat - 395 003 0261-2423751-55	0261 2423751-55 2451935(F)		commissioners mc@hotmail.co m dcpd@suratmun icipal.org
25	HARY ANA	The Chief Administrator Haryana Urban Development Authority C-3, HUDA Office Complex, Sector-6 Panchkula - 134 109 0172-2575038	0172 2575038 2572038(F)	www.huda.gov .in	cahuda@gmail.c om
26		The Chief Town Planner Haryana Urban Development Authority C-3, HUDA Office Complex, Sector-6 Panchkula - 134 109 0172-2560605	0172 2560605- telefax		ctphuda3@gmai l.com
27		The Municipal Commissioner Municipal Corporation, Gurugram Plot No. C-1, Info. City, Sec-34, Near Hero Honda Chowk Gurugram-122001 (HR) 0124-2370911	1800180181 7 0124- 2370911	www.mcg.gov. in	cmc@mcg.gov.i n
28		The Commissioner Municipal Corporation Faridabad B.K. Chowk, NIT Faridabad-121001 0129-2416464	0129- 2416464, 2416465, 9871815014	www.mcfbd.or g	contact@mcfbd. com bhaskarsemcf@ gmail.com
29	HIMA	The Chief Executive Officer	01795	www.admis.hp	ceobbnda-

	CHAL PRAD ESH	Baddi Barotiwala Nalagarh Development Authority, Common facility centre, EPIP Phase 1, Jharmajri, Baddi, District Solan- 173212(H.P.) 01795 271121	271121 01795 271122(F)	.nic.in/himachal/bbnda/welcome.html	hp@nic.in
30	KARN ATAK A	The Chairman Bangalore Development Authority Kumarapark West Extension,T.Chowdaiah Road Bangalore - 560 020 080-23342716	080 23342716	www.bdabangalore.org	chmn@bdabangalore.org
31		The Commissioner Bangalore Development Authority Kumarapark West Extension,T.Chowdaiah Road Bangalore - 560 020 080-23360843	080- 23360843 23360846 23318543 23345799(F)		commissioner-bda@ka.gov.in
32		The Metropolitan Commissioner Bangalore Metropolitan Region Dev. Authority & Vice Chairman, AMDA No.1, Ali Askar Road, Bangalore - 560 052 080-22255493	080 22255493 22263479 41245428-telefax	www.bmrda.kar.nic.in	mc-bmrda@kar.nic.in
33		The Addl. Director of Town Planning Bangalore Metropolitan Region Dev.Authority No.1, Ali Askar Road, Bangalore - 560 052 080 -22267214	080 22267214 41245428-telefax		bychanahallymahendra@gmail.com
34		The Commissioner Bijapur Urban Dev. Authority Basavan Bagewadi Road Bijapur - 586 109 08352-278571	08352 278571 276984(F)		bdacommissionerbijapur@gmail.com
35	The Commissioner Chitradurga Urban Development Authority Akashavani, Near C.K.Pura Chitradurga - 577 501 08194-222984	08194 222984 224253-telefax	www.chitradurga.uda.gov.in	cuda.cta@rediffmail.com	
36	The Commissioner Belagavi City Corporation, Subhash Nagar, Belagavi-590 006 (Karnataka) 0831-2461351	0831 2461351 2405304 2405306(F)	www.belgaumcity.gov.in	itstaff_ulb_belgaum@yahoo.com	
37	The Commissioner Bruhat Bangalore Mahanagar Palike Nagarpalike Offices Bangalore - 560 001 080-22221286	080 22221286 9480683001 22223194(F)	www.bbmv.gov.in	comm@bbmv.gov.in	
38	KERA LA	The Member Secretary Thiruvananthapuram Dev.Auhtority Jayamansion, Vazhuthacaud Sasthamangalam P.O. Thiruvananthapuram - 695 010 0471-2722748	0471- 2722748 2722238 2722171 2726515(F) 9447030717	www.tridala.kerala.gov.in	tridasecretary@gmail.com
39		The Secretary(In Charge)	0484	www.gcdaonli	gcdaonline@gm

		Greater Cochin Development Authority (GCDA) Kadavanthra Post Office Ernakulam District Kerala State Republic of India PIN - 6820200484-2203378	2205061 2206230 (F)	ne.com	ail.com
40		The Secretary Calicut Development Authority 1 st Floor, Vikas Bhavan Railway Station Link Rd. P.B.No.561, Kozhikode - 673 002 0495-2701992	0495 2701992 2702377(F)		cdacalicut@rediffmail.com
41		The Secretary Goshree Islands Development Authority (GIDA) Park Avenue, Dist- Ernakulam Kochi - 682 011 0484-2396120	0484 2396120 2382445(F)		gida_ekm@yahoo.com
42		The Municipal Secretary Guruvayur Municipality Municipal Office, Dist- Thrissur Guruvayur - 680 101 0487-2556775	0487 2556775 2556375 2556367(F)	www.guruvayurmunicipality.in	guruvayursecretary@gmail.com
43	MADH YA PRAD ESH	The Commissioner Bhopal Municipal Corporation Sadar Manzil Bhopal - 425 001 0755-2542070	0755 2542070 2542245 2701223(F) 2539006(F)	www.bhopalmunicipal.com	commbhopal@mpurban.gov.in
44		The Additional Commissioner Bhopal Municipal Corporation Sadar manzil, Bhopal – 425001 0755-2542070	0755 2542070 2542245 2539806(F)	www.bhopalmunicipal.com	nagarnigambhopal@yahoo.com sanjaykumar@bmcnline.gov.in
45		The Commissioner Indore Municipal Corporation, Indore Jail Road, Nagar Nigam, Netaji Subash Marg, Madhya Pradesh-452007 0731-2431610	0731 2431610 2434489(F)	www.imcindore.org	nagarnigamindore@yahoo.com
46		The City Engineer Indore Municipal Corporation Indore – 452 001 0731-2434464	0731 2434464		nagarnigamindore@yahoo.com
47		The Commissioner Jabalpur Municipal Corporation Jabalpur – 482 002 0761-2611262	0761- 2611262,233 4489 2410892(F) 2610839(F)	www.jmcjabalpur.org	commjabalpur@mpurban.gov.in
48		The Municipal Commissioner Singrauli Municipal Corporation Dist- Singrauli-486889, MP 07805-233152	07805- 233152 0942525826 0	www.singraulinagarnigam.com	commsingrauli@mpurban.gov.in
49		The Municipal Commissioner Ujjain Municipal Corporation	0734 2550659	www.nagarnigamujjain.org	nagarnigamujjain@yahoo.com ,

		Chhatrapati Shivaji Mukhya Prashasnik Bhavan Aadar Road, Ujjain-456010, MP 0734-2550659	2535205 2560200(F) 2535200(F)		avinashlavania@gmail.com
50		The Chief Executive Officer Special Area Development Authority (Madhavrao Counter Magnet), 12, City Centre Gwalior-361477 , MP 0751-2232590	0751 2232590 2232480(F)	www.ncrgwalior.nic.in	ceosadagwl@gmail.com
51	MAH ARAS HTRA	The Metropolitan Commissioner Mumbai Metropolitan Regional Dev.Authority Bandra-Kurla Complex, Bandra(East), Mumbai – 51 022-26591234	022- 26591234 2659001- 08EPABX 26591112(F) 26591264(F)	www.mmrda.maharashtra.gov.in	mcmmrda@gmail.com
52		The Chief (Planning Division) Mumbai Metropolitan Regional Dev. Authority Bandra-Kurla Complex, Bandra (East) Mumbai - 400 051 022-26591237	022 26591237 26590001-08	www.mmrda.maharashtra.gov.in	umaplanner@gmail.com, chiefpd@mailmmrda.maharashtra.gov.in
53		The Commissioner Nashik Municipal Corporation Rajiv Gandhi bhavan, Sharanpur Road, P.B.No.12 Nashik – 422 002 0253-2578206	0253 2578206 2577936(F)	www.nashikcorporation.gov.in	commissioner@nashikcorporation.in
54		The Municipal Commissioner Kolhapur Municipal Corporation Main Building, Shivaji Chowk, C-Ward, Kolhapur - 416 002. 0231-2546171	0231 2546171 540291-97 2541830(F)	www.kolhapurcorporation.gov.in/English	commissionerkmc@rediffmail.com comm@kolhapurcorporation.gov.in
55		The Commissioner Dhule Municipal Corporation Dhule – 424 001 02562-235066	02562 235066,235069 288301(DIRECT) 288304(F)	www.dhulecorporation.org	dhule_dmc@rediffmail.com
56		The Municipal Commissioner Municipal Corporation of Greater Mumbai Office of the Municipal Commissioner Municipalika Marg, Fort, Mumbai – 400 001 022-22620525	022 22620525 22620251 ext.3109 22655927(F)	www.mcgm.gov.in	mc@mcgm.gov.in
57		The Additional Commissioner(Project) Municipal Corporation of Greater Mumbai 3rd floor, Annexe Building, Mahapalika marg, Fort Mumbai - 400 001 022-22623004	022- 22623004 22620251 ext.2313 22623325(F)		amc.projects@mcgm.gov.in

58		The Municipal Commissioner Nanded Waghala City Municipal Corporation Khalsa Colony Gawlipura Nanded Waghala - 431 601 02462-234405	02462 234405 232071(F)	www.nwcmc.gov.in	commissioner@nwmc.gov.in
59	MIZORAM	The Commissioner Aizawal Municipal Corporation Thumpui Aizwal-796017 0389-2352090	0389- 2352090 9436151110 2350246 (F)	www.amcmizoram.gov.in	amcmizoram@gmail.com
60	PUNJAB	The Chief Administrator Punjab Urban Planning and Dev.Authority PUDA Bhawan, Sector-62, SAS Nagar Mohali - 160 062 0172-2215501	0172 2215501 2215202 EPABX 2215503(F)	www.puda.nic.in	ca@puda.gov.in
61		The Addl. Chief Administrator (Projects) Punjab Urban Planning and Dev.Authority PUDA Bhawan, Sector-62, SAS Nagar Mohali - 160 062 0172-2215511	0172 2215511		ce@puda.gov.in
62		The Chief Administrator Greater Mohali Area Development Authority PUDA Bhawan, Sector-62 Mohali - 160 062 0172-2215522	0172 2215522 2215021 2215503(F)	www.gmada.gov.in	chief.gmada@gmail.com
63	RAJASTHAN	The Development Commissioner Jaipur Development Authority Indira Circle, Jawaharlal Nehru Marg Jaipur - 302 004 0141-2563035	0141 2563035 5118021(F)	www.jaipurjda.org	jdc@jaipur.jdc.org
64		The Secretary Jaipur Development Authority Indira Circle, Jawaharlal Nehru Marg Jaipur - 302 004 0141-2563145	0141 2563145 2574555(F)	www.jaipurjda.org	secy@mailjda.org, info@jaipurjda.org
65	TAMIL NADU	The Vice-Chairman Chennai Metropolitan Dev. Authority Thalamuthu Natarajan Building No.1 Gandhi-Irwin Road, Egmore Chennai - 600 008 044-28528008	044 28528008 28548416(F)	www.cmdachennai.gov.in	vccmda@tn.gov.in
66		The Chief Planner Chennai Metropolitan Dev.Authority Thalamuthu Natarajan Building No.1 Gandhi Irwin Road, Egmore Chennai - 600 008 044-28414519	044- 28414519 28548416(F) 0944438630 6 28418659 (D) 28414855 - Ext.220		chithracmda@gmail.com
67		The Commissioner Coimbatore City Municipal Corporation Big Bazar Street, Town Hall Coimbatore - 641 001 Tamilnadu 0422-2396026	0422 2396026 2390261 2398702(F)	www.ccmc.gov.in	commr.coimbatore@tn.gov.in
68		The Corporation Commissioner	0431	www.trichycor	commr.trichy@t

		Tiruchirapalli City Municipal Corporation Tiruchirapalli - 620 001 0431-2412860	2412860 2741134@ 2415329(F) 0944310778 8	poration.gov.in	n.gov.in
69		The Commissioner Tirunelveli City Municipal Corporation Tirunelveli - 627 001 0462-2329323	0462 2329323 2329327(F) 2336633	http://tirunelvel icorporation.in/	commr.tirunelvel i@tn.gov.in
70	UTTA R PRAD ESH	The Vice Chairman Lucknow Development Authority Vipin Khand, Gomti Nagar, Near Taj Hotel Lucknow - 226 010 0522-2302578	0522 2302578 2391361(F)	www.ldaluckn ow.co.in	ldavc@rediffmail .com
71		The Secretary Lucknow Development Authority Vipin Khand, Gomti Nagar, Near Taj Hotel Lucknow - 226 010 0522-2302576	0522 2302576 2391361 2551880(F)		ldasec@rediffm ail.com
72		The Vice Chairman Kanpur Development Authority Moti Jheel campus, Kanpur - 208 002 0512-2546026	0512 2546026 2526611(F)	www.kdaindia. co.in	vc@kdaindia.co. in
73		The Secretary Kanpur Development Authority Moti Jheel campus, Kanpur - 208 002 0512-2541115	0512- 2541115		kda@kdaindia.c o.in
74		The Vice Chairman Agra Development Authority Jaipur House, Near Sales Tax Office Agra-201301 0562-2811009	0562 2811009 2810647(F)	www.ada- agra.com	vcada@rediffma il.com
75		The Chief Executive Officer New Okhla Industrial Dev. Authority Main Administrative Building, Sector-6 Noida Complex, Noida Gautam Budh Nagar - 201 301 0120-2422160	0120 2422160 2422210(F)	www.noidaaut horityonline.co m	ceo@noidaauth orityonline.com
76		The Vice Chairman Varanasi Development Authority Pannalal Park, Raja Udaipratap Marg Varanasi - 211 001 0542-2282455	0542 2282455 2283307(F)	www.vdavns.o rg	vdavaranasi@g mail.com
77		The Vice Chairman Allahabad Development Authority Indira Bhawan, Civil Lines Allahabad - 221 001 0532-2407289	0532 2407289 2407833(F)	www.adaallah abad.com	aldda@rediffmai l.com

78		The Vice Chairman Meerut Development Authority Vikas bhawan, Civil Lines Meerut- 250001 0121-2641910	0121 2641910 2640911(F)	www.mdameerut.org.in	mdameerut@rediffmail.com
79		The Vice Chairman Ghaziabad Development Authority Vikas Path, Vikas bhawan Ghaziabad - 201 001 0120-2791114	0120 2791114 2791078(F)	www.gdaghaziabad.com	gdagzb@rediffmail.com, gdagzb@gmail.com
80		The Chairman Greater Noida Industrial Dev. Authority Plot No. 01, Knowledge Park-04, Greater Noida, Gautam Budh Nagar, Uttar Pradesh 201308	91 120- 2336001 2516991-2 2326130 2510808(F)	www.greaternoidaauthority.in	ceo@gnida.in chairman@gnida.in
81		The Vice Chairman Bulandshahr Dev. Authority Bulandshahr Yamunapuram Complex, Mahatha Ghandi Road Bulandshahr-203001 05732-233933	05732 233933 282437- telefax 7500679111 280966(F)		bdabsr10@gmail.com www.bkdabsr.net
82		The Vice Chairman Hapur-Pilkhuwa Dev. Authority Preet vihar, Delhi Road, Hapur - 245 101 0122-2308764	0122 2308764- telefax 2308765(F)	www.hpdaonline.com	hpda_1@rediffmail.com
83		The Municipal Commissioner Kanpur Nagar Nigam Kanpur - 208 001 0512-2541258	0512- 2541258 2546194 2525554(F)	http://kmc.up.nic.in/	mckanpur@yahoo.com
84		The Municipal Commissioner Lucknow Municipal Corporation, Lucknow Triloknath Road Lucknow-226001 (U.P.) 0522-2202570	0522- 2202570 0522- 2622440(F)	www.lmc.up.nic.in	nnlko@up.nic.in
85	UTTARAKHAND	The Vice Chairman Mussorie-Dehradun Development Authority Transport Nagar, Saharanpur Road, Near ISBT Dehradun - 248 001 (Uttarakhand) 0135-6603101 / 03	0135- 6603101 / 03 6603103(F)	www.mddaonline.com	info@mddaonline.com
86	WEST BENGAL	The Chief Executive Officer Chief Executive Officer, Kolkata Metropolitan Development Authority, Unnayan Bhavan, Block DJ-11, Sector-II, Salt Lake, Kolkata-700091 033-23580019	033 23580019 23597881(F)	www.kmdaonline.org	ceokmda@gmail.com

87		The Secretary Kolkata Metropolitan Development Authority Unnayan Bhavan, Block DJ-11, Sector-II, Salt Lake, Kolkata-700091 033-23580021	033 23580021 23599087 23474971(F)	www.kmdaonline.org	splseckmda@gmail.com
88		The Chief Executive Officer Haldia Development Authority Unnayan Bhawan, City Centre, P.O.Debhog Dist. Purba Medinipur, Haldia - 721 657 03224-255926	03224 255926 255929/930 Extn.21 255927(F)	www.hda.gov.in	ceo.hda@gmail.com
89		The Chief Executive Officer Asansol-Durgapur Dev.Authority 1st Administrative Building, City Centre PO- Durgapur, Pin – 713 216 0343-2546889	0343 2546889 2546815 2541716 2546665(F)	www.addaonline.in	ceo_adda@yahoo.com ceoadda.ud@gmail.com adda.dgpr@gmail.com
90		The Chief Executive Officer Siliguri Jalapaiguri Dev.Authority Tenzing Norgay Road, Pradhan Nagar Dist.Darjeeling, Siliguri - 734 403 0353-2513334	0353 2513334 2510056(F)	www.sjda.org	ceosjda@gmail.com , sjdawb@gmail.com
91		The Commissioner Durgapur Municipal Corporation City Centre, Dist.Burdwan, Durgapur - 713 216 WB 0343-2546107	0343- 2546107 (218) 2545842 2545828 2543127- 2546472(F) 2545811(F)	www.durgapur municipalcorp oration.org	durgapurcorporation@gmail.com
92	DELHI	The Vice-Chairman Delhi Development Authority Vikas Sadan, New Delhi - 110 023 011-24697900	011 24697900 24699121 24623968(F)	www.dda.org.in	vcdda@dda.org.in
93		The Engineer Member Delhi Development Authority Vikas Sadan, New Delhi - 110 023 011-24692174	011- 24692174 24620093 24624017(F) 24603278(F)		emdda@dda.org.in
94		The Member Secretary, NCR Planning Board and Chairman, AMDA Core IV-B, 1st Floor, India Habitat Centre, Lodhi Road, New Delhi - 110 003 011-24642285	011- 24642285 24642163(F)	www.ncrpb.nic.in	ncrpb-ms@nic.in
95		The Director (Plg. Wing) NCR Planning Board Core IV-B, 1st Floor, India Habitat Centre, Lodhi road, New Delhi - 110 003 011-24628179	011 24628179 27107762®		jbarman79@yahoo.co.in
96		The Commissioner	011-	www.mcdonline	commissioner-

	North Delhi Municipal Corporation 4th Floor, Dr. S. P. Mukherjee Civic Centre Complex, J.L.Nehru Marg, Minto Road New Delhi - 110 002 011-23225401	23225401 23225402 23225403 23225404(F)	e.gov.in	ndmc@mcd.gov.in
97	The Commissioner South Delhi Municipal Corporation 9th Floor, Dr.S.P.Mukherjee Civic Centre Complex, J.L.Nehru Marg, Minto Road New Delhi - 110 002 011-23225901	011- 23225901 23225902 23225903(F)		commissioner-sdmc@mcd.gov.in
98	The Commissioner East Delhi Municipal Corporation Plot no.419, Udyog Bhawan, Patnarganj Indst.Area Delhi - 110 092 011-22144122	011- 22144122 22165879(F)		commissioner-edmc@gmail.com
99	The Chairman New Delhi Municipal Council Palika Kendra Sansad Marg, New Delhi - 110 001 011-23742269	011- 23742269 23743579 23742762(F)	www.ndmc.gov.in	chairperson@ndmc.gov.in
100	The Chief Engineer (Road) New Delhi Municipal Council Palika Kendra Sansad Marg, New Delhi - 110 001 011-23743243	011- 23743243 43582525(tel efax)	www.ndmc.gov.in	cecivil@ndmcm ail.gov.in , ce.civil1@ndmc.gov.in
101	The Director-cum-Member Secretary AMDA 7/6, Sirifort Institutional Area, August Kranti Marg New Delhi - 110 049	011 26494486 26497973 26491675(F)	www.amdaindia.org	amdaindia@gmail.com

- Courier Return (Red entry)